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May 18, 2023 
 
Caroline Thomas Jacobs 
Director 
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety  
715 P Street. 20th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
RE: BVES Errata to 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan 
 
Dear Director Thomas Jacobs, 
 
In accordance with the Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety’s (“Energy Safety”) 2023- 2025 
Wildfire Mitigation Plan Process and Evaluation Guidelines1, Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. 
(“BVES”) hereby submits an errata to its 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan (“WMP”). 
 
In BVES’s discovery process for its General Rate Case (GRC) Test Year 2023, the Results of 
Operations (RO) Model was updated after the submission of the WMP.  This model is used to 
project several of BVES’s WMP O&M initiatives.  Thus, the model update affected the values 
provided in Table 4-1 of the WMP for Calendar years 2023-2025.  BVES provides the updated 
Table 4-1 of the WMP below.  Following the Final Decision approving BVES’s 2023-2025 
WMP, BVES will make available the updated WMP including the errata information on its 
website. 
 
BVES requests Energy Safety’s inclusion of BVES’s errata to its 2023-2025 WMP submission 
when making considerations for Final Decision. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jeff Linam 
 
Jeff Linam 
Regulatory Affairs Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                           
1 2023-2025 Wildfire Mitigation Plan Process and Evaluation Guidelines, December 6, 2022 
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Table 4-1 Summary of WMP Expenditures 

Year Spend (Thousands $USD) 
2020 Planned = $11,417 

 
Actual = $9,154 
 
± △ = ($2,262) 

2021 Planned = $15,218 
 
Actual = $12,088 
 
± △ = ($3,130) 

2022 Planned = $16,109 
 
Actual = $15,232 
 
± △ = ($877) 

2023 Planned = $25,852 
2024 Planned = $43,620 
2025 Planned = $18,301 

 


